MEMORANDUM:

DATE:

TO:

FROM:

SUBJECT:

As approved by the Cummins Surveillance Panel, the ten-test targets for ISM reference oil 830-2 are
shown in the table below. These targets went into effect on December 1, 2005. Attached is the ISM target
dataset as well as plots showing the lab distribution for all test parameters. Please contact me if you have any
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ISM Reference Oil 830-2 Ten Test Targets
Parameter Mean Std. Deviation
Crosshead Weight Loss— mg 53 14
Filter Plugging Delta P—In(kPa) 2.3363 0.4130
Average Sudge Rating — merits 8.99 0.15
Injector Adjusting Screw Weight Loss - mg 245 10.7
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| SM Reference Oil 830-2
Ten Test Target Dataset

CMIR LAB EOT CWL FPD ASR
47644 D 20040901 5.7 9 9.2
50224 A 20040903 4.6 10 9
50226 A 20050709 6.4 6 8.9
51799 G 20040905 4.4 12 9.1
52996 B 20041002 2.4 7 9
52997 D 20041126 7 11 9.1
54195 B 20041219 4.7 13 9.1
54204 G 20041226 4.9 27 8.8
55570 A 20050716 7.1 8 9
55571 A 20050730 6.1 10 8.7
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Crosshead Weight Loss - mg

ISM: Reference Oil 850—2

Test Target Data Set and Shewart Severity Limits
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Filter Plugging Delta P - LN(kPa)

ISM: Reference Oil 830—-2
Test Target Data Set and Shewart Severity Limits
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Average Sludge Rating - merits

ISM: Reference Oil 850—2

Test Target Data Set and Shewart Severity Limits
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Injector Adjusting Screw Weight Loss - mg

ISM: Reference Oil 850—2

Test Target Data Set and Shewart Severity Limits
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